

VICTORIA

# ROBUSTELLO

Illustrator & Designer



## CONTACT

📍 Hopewell Junction, NY  
📞 845-641-0480  
✉ vrobustello@gmail.com  
🌐 www.vrobustello.com

## SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop



Adobe InDesign



Adobe Illustrator



Procreate



## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

PAINTING/ DRAWING

State University of  
New York at New Paltz  
2016-2019  
Summa Cum Laude

Cumulative GPA: 3.86

Major GPA: 3.88

Dean's List

Fall 2016- Fall 2019

Presidential Scholarship

## ABOUT ME

I am a creator with an intuitive sense of color and a keen eye for detail to elevate concepts and provoke emotion. 8 years of managing my business has provided me with vital time management and organizational skills. I aim to exceed expectations in my projects and bring unimaginable ideas to life. I thrive in a collaborative setting and work best in a network of diverse thinkers. In my personal work, I am motivated by creative problem-solving and finding new ways to abstract reality.

## EXPERIENCE

### © FREELANCE

DEC 2012-PRESENT

#### BOOK ILLUSTRATOR / CHARACTER DESIGNER

- Illustrate in accordance with publisher and author specifications and deadlines
- 2021 publications: *Clumsy Callie*, *Connecting the Dots*, *SoWhat*

### © ARTIST ASSISTANT

AUG 2019-FEB 2020

#### RON ENGLISH

- Assisted in the creation of various 2-D and 3-D art and administration of their international commercial business

### © ILLUSTRATOR

JAN 2017-MAY 2017

#### ALASKA FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION PROJECT

- Designed a series on Adobe Illustrator in collaboration with epidemiologist and author Dr. Linda Chamberlain